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2.  AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.  
 

0001 
3.  EFFECTIVE DATE 

12 February 2002 
4.  REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 
 

N/A 
5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)  
 

 
6.  ISSUED BY  CODE 
    DEFENSE ENERGY SUPPORT CENTER 

 SCO600   7.  ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)                
CODE 

 

 8725 JOHN J. KINGMAN ROAD, SUITE 4950    
 FT. BELVOIR, VA  22060-6222               FAX  (703) 767-8757  
 BUYER/SYMBOL – S. ANDERSON/DESC-EPP 
    PHONE  (703) 767-8127                            P.P. 8.2                   

 

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (NO., Street, City County, State, and ZIP Code)  
               

 
X 

9a. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. 
SP0600-01-R-0130 

  9b. DATED (SEE ITEM 11) 
September 27, 2001 

  
 

10a. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO. 

  10b.  DATED (SEE ITEM 13) 
 

11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 
 

 [ X ]    The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers  
 [   ] is extended,   [ X ] is not extended  
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following 
methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning __1__ copies of the amendment;(b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each 
copy of the offer submitted; or(c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF 
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE 
HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an 
offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this 
amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.  
  

12.  ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) 
 

13.  THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,  
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 

    
    

A.  THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE 
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.  I2.05 CHANGES-FIXED PRICE (AUG 87) 

      B.  THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
 office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b) 

    C.  THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:  FAR 43.01   
  OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)  

E. IMPORTANT:  Contractor [  ] is not, [ X ] is required to sign this document and return  ____1__ copies to the issuing office.  
14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.) 
 
See Pages 2-4 
 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 
  15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)  
                             

16A. NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFICER  
      JAMES C. COTTON 

15B. NAME OF CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR  
 BY             
 (Signature of person authorized to sign) 

15C. DATE 
SIGNED 

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA  
 BY  James C. Cotton 
 
  (Signature of Contracting Officer) 

16C.DATE SIGNED 
   12 February 2001  

NSN 7540-01-152-8070   30-105      STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83) 
PREVIOUS EDITION UNUSABLE        Prescribed by GSA 
          FAR (48 CFR) 53.243
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The purpose of this amendment is to address questions proposed by a prospective offeror, 
to change the Contracting Officer designation, Delete the “??” from all paragraphs and 
identify them as “bullets”, and also to incorporate other changes. 
 
A.  The following changes are hereby made to Solicitation SP0600-01-R-0130:  
 
1. The Contracting Officer  

Change the Contracting Officer from Verna L. Velez to “James C. Cotton”, phone 
number to “(703) 767-8583”, and e-mail address to “jcotton@desc.dla.mil”. 

 
2. DD Form 1707, Information to Offerors or Quoters Section A Cover Sheet. 

      Change the Fax number in Block 3 to “703-767-8757” 
 
3. Standard Form, Block 9 

Change language to read from “sealed offers an original and 4 (3 hard copy and 1 
CD)” to read “sealed offers an original and 2 CDs.”  

 
4. Section K, Representations, Certifications, and other Statements of Offerors 

Provisions  
A.  Replace 52.219-1/I/II (a)(1) The North American Industry Classification 

System (NAICS) Code with the following: 
(a)(1) The North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) code for this 
acquisition is 221122 (Electric Services), 221310 (Water Supply) and 221320 
(Sewerage Systems).  

B.  Replace 52.219-1/I/II (2) The small business size standard with the following: 
(2) The small business size standard is 4 Million Megawatt Hours (Electric 
Services), $5.0 Million (Water Supply and Sewerage Systems). 

5.    L.3.3, Distribution, replace in its entirety with the following: 
"Offeror shall submit one original hard copy in a three-ring binder.  Two 
additional copies shall be submitted on a CD." 

 
6.    L.3.10, Proposal Revisions, revise the second sentence to read: 

"Proposal revisions shall be submitted with one original hard copy and one 
electronic copy submitted on CD."  

 
7.  L5 Proposal Preparation Instructions – Volume 11: Past Performance   

Add to the second sentence in the first paragraph “Also the past performance is to 
be submitted on the CD.” 

 
8.  L7.5 Detailed Instructions for Price Proposal, Section 2 – Schedule B-1 Cost  
     Proposal, Introduction, and Pricing Assumptions. 

The “Total Fixed Monthly Charge (to be entered in Sub-CLIN AB)” is changed to 
read “Total Fixed Monthly Charge (to be entered in Sub-CLIN AA)”. 
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B. Questions proposed by a prospective Offeror are as follows: 

 
1. Is the base electric system protection coordinated with CP&L's 140 Ampere 

reclosures on the feeder located on the base entrance road?  
 

Answer: No it is not. It probably was when the Terminal was constructed in 
1955, but this process has been neglected as new systems have been added.      
MOTSU was not able to provide us any information about the existing recloser 
switch, and we were unable to gain access to the fenced enclosure where it was 
located during the site visit.  B&V did not find any evidence that the base system 
was or was not coordinated with the utility system, and could not find information 
to describe the recloser switch. 

 
2. What is the size and type of the base 27 kV recloser?  

 
Answer: Unknown.  This device is (has been for years) switched out of service.  
It does need to be fixed and placed back into service.  Hopefully, Black and Vetch 
can answer this question.   
To bring this to the offerors attention, B&V added wording to the report in section 
J01.9 Specific Transition Requirements, as follows: "Due to the fact that the 
existing hydraulic-operator recloser switch is not functional, it is recommended 
that the successful offeror perform a coordination study to determine the correct 
recloser and downstream fuse sizes and replace as needed. 

 

3. Is there any known PCB equipment in the inventory or in spare Equipment?  
 

Answer: All PCB and equipments containing PCB have been removed from the 
Terminal. 
 

4. What telephone company serves the base?  
 

Answer:  Carolina Telephone provides a 600 pair cable into building 17.  From 
there, the system is Government owned. 

 
5. Is there any CATV on base?   
 

Answer:  There is no CATV on Terminal. 
 
6. What are power quality expectations while loads are on back up generation during 

emergencies? 
 

Answer:  Power has to have reduced harmonics and be regulated within 
plus/minus seven percent.  Computer users and other sophisticated electronic 
equipments will utilize this power. 
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7. Have any studies been made to improve the power factor?   

 
Answer:  No.  The present PF is about 0.82. 
 

8. What types of street lighting exist currently (mercury, HP sodium, Etc.?   
 

Answer:  Street lighting is HPS. 
 

9. Valuation of the electrical system at Sunny Point would be more accurate if there 
were better data on installation dates of the assets.  Is there any data available on 
installation dates, other than that provided in the RFP?   

 
Answer:  There is no additional documented data.  The sub-contractor, Black and 
Vetch was given all data we have. 

 
 


